

Eleni Filyo

efilyo@gmail.com | 734.707.9011 | www.elenifilyo.com

Summary

Professional videographer and editor with over six years of experience and a BFA in Digital Media Production. Quality-driven and detail oriented, always aiming to bring creative concepts to life. Working knowledge of all aspects of production from pre to post. Passionate digital storyteller finding the value in every edit. Related skills include:

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Mac/PC platforms
- Camtasia
- Canon DSLR/Sony a7sII
- Final Cut Pro
- Fluent in Greek

Experience

Adam Sparkes Photography / Lead Videographer, Assistant Photographer

OCTOBER 2012 - PRESENT, ROYAL OAK, MI

- Photograph and film weddings, engagements and special events
- Shoot, edit and distribute 5-7 minute highlight videos, full length ceremony and speeches
- Responsible for various lighting setups and preparing equipment for the session as well as breaking down sets, props, and gear

Primeau Productions/ Video Editor, Camera Operator, Producer

JUNE 2015 - DECEMBER 2018, ROCHESTER HILLS, MI

- Edited weekly projects ranging from marketing campaigns to professional speaker demo videos
- Operated camera, set up lighting, conducted interviews, and produced for various marketing videos, speaking events, concerts, b-roll, green screen, product videos and internal videos
- Digitized and restored footage from film reels and VHS tapes
- Created and edited motion graphics, scripts and BTS videos

ABC's The Bachelor and Bachelorette / Casting Photographer and Interviewer

JULY 2014 - 2017, DETROIT, MI

- Conducted over 100 interviews and encouraged applicants to engage in their stories
- Photographed a variation of headshots for potential candidates of the show

Education

International Academy of Design and Technology / Bachelor of Fine Arts in Digital Media Production

MARCH 2013, TROY, MI

Summa Cum Laude - GPA 3.91

Projects showcased at the IADT Interfaces 2011 Conference

Work published in IADTX - Artistik Magazine and ISO 1200 Magazine